## **SPSO** decision report



Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

C complained to the practice about the lack of care provided to their late parent (A). C said that A had reported breathing and sleeping problems in a telephone consultation to the GP but the GP had only provided medication and A died from a suspected heart attack a week later. The practice believed that appropriate treatment had been provided.

We took independent advice from a GP. We found that there was no evidence that A had reported breathing problems to the GP and that there were no recorded symptoms which would have indicated that A required a face-to-face GP consultation, a hospital admission, or that A would suffer a sudden event a week after the telephone consultation. Therefore, we did not uphold the complaint.

